
                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS       
RESCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

February 6, 2014 
6:30 P.M. 

 
 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 
 
Pledge of Allegiance  

Roll Call    

 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted by one 
motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member requests the item to 
be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be 
considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the 
Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for 
public discussion. 
 

1. Minutes of the Regular meeting January 21, 2014 
 
2. Bills and Payroll for the last half of January, 2014  

 
 PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the Council. The 
Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action on comments received 
on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the 
topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council 
are requested to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments.  We 
would ask you to state your name for the record as well as stand when speaking. 
 
 Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 

 
 Presentation: John Blake & Donna Vojensky – COM2 – State-mandated electronic recycling  

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2014-1484: Approving the plans and 
specifications of the 9th Street Drainage Project – final phase of the Southside Drainage 
Project.  (Graven) 

 
2. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2014-1485: Approving the plans and 

specifications of the 2014 Oil & Chip contract. (Graven) 
 

3. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2014-1486: Approving an interfund transfer 
from the South Route 45 Business District Fund to the South Route 45 TIF District Fund in 
the amount of $45,000.00 to correct a deficit left in the South Route 45 TIF District Fund. 
(Owen) 



                     

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 CITY CLERK 
 FINANCE  
 PUBLIC WORKS 
 FIRE 
 POLICE 
 ARTS AND TOURISM 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 
Adjourn 

 



                     

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
Regular Meeting – January 21, 2014 

The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on January 21, 2014. 
 

Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Dave Cox, YEA Commissioner Sandra Graven, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Preston Owen, and YEA Mayor Tim Gover.  
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Kyle Gill, City 
Attorney Janett Winter-Black, Finance Director/Treasurer Beth Wright, Public Works Director 
Dean Barber, Fire Chief Tony Nichols, Police Chief Jeff Branson, Arts & Tourism Director 
Angelia Burgett, and City Clerk Susan J. O’Brien.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the rescheduled meeting January 9, 2014; bills and payroll for the first 
half of January, 2014.  
 

Bills and Payroll for the  
first half of January, 2014 

       
General Fund  

Payroll   $                              259,626.04  
Bills   $                              178,632.62  

Total  $                              438,258.66  
Hotel Tax Administration  

Payroll   $                                  2,075.24  
Bills  $                                  1,591.11  

Total  $                                  3,666.35  
Festival Management  

Bills  $                                  1,694.44  
Total  $                                  1,694.44  

Insurance & Tort Judgment 
Bills   $                              253,024.37  

Total  $                              253,024.37  
Midtown TIF 
Fund 

Bills  $                                46,376.86  
Total  $                                46,376.86  

Capital Projects Fund  
Bills   $                                  5,938.06  

Total  $                                  5,938.06  
I-57 East TIF District  



                     

Bills   $                                  5,483.92  
Total  $                                  5,483.92  

South Rte 45 TIF Dist  
Bills   $                                  4,235.23  

Total  $                                  4,235.23  
Broadway East TIF Dist  

Bills   $                                  5,237.83  
Total  $                                  5,237.83  

Broadway East Bus Dist  
Bills   $                                  2,426.15  

Total  $                                  2,426.15  
Water Fund 

Payroll   $                                33,577.36  
Bills   $                                23,665.80  

Total  $                                57,243.16  
Sewer Fund  

Payroll   $                                33,613.64  
Bills   $                                27,441.58  

Total  $                                61,055.22  
Heath Insurance Fund  

Bills   $                              155,159.40  
Total  $                              155,159.40  

Motor Fuel 
Bills   $                                  1,159.48  

Total  $                                  1,159.48  
 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion or comments which was followed with no 

response. 
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 

vote:  YEA Commissioner Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Owen, YEA Mayor Gover.  

 
Mayor Gover opened the floor for public comments or questions with no response from 

the public. 
 
Mr. Todd Schroeder of Lauterbach & Amen, LLP presented the Council with an 

Actuarial Discussion and Analysis for developing a sound funding policy for the Mattoon Police 
Pension Fund.  Mr. Schroeder opened the floor for Council questions.  Commissioner Hall 
inquired as to comparable cities’ funding, the necessity of 100% funding, and potential growth of 
investments.  Mr. Schroeder explained other municipalities’ funding, funding near 100%, and 
assets shown included the City’s contributions. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to adopt Special Ordinance No. 
2014-1549 SUBSTITUTE, declaring the personal property owned by the municipality surplus 
and authorizing the sale or disposal of property by most advantageous means. Mayor Gover 
reviewed the surplus items.  

 
 
 



                     

 
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2014-1549 SUBSTITUTE 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING THE PERSONAL PROPERTY OWNED BY 
THE MUNICIPALITY SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF THE VEHICLE 

AND EQUIPMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The items identified on Exhibit A to this ordinance are no longer necessary or useful 
to, or for the best interest of the City of Mattoon, and are hereby declared surplus to the needs of 
the City of Mattoon.  
 
Section 2. The City of Mattoon, Illinois does not express any warranty nor imply any statement 
of condition of this surplus property.  Department Heads are hereby authorized to advertise their 
Department’s respective vehicle and equipment for sale by the most advantageous means and to 
negotiate the conditions for their sale with any interested party without further formal 
consideration or approval by the City Council with the exception of the flashbar, which is 
approved to be transferred to Lake Land College.  The City of Mattoon shall reserve the right to 
accept or reject any and/or all offers for this property.  Upon no offer for any of the items listed 
on Exhibit A, the Department Heads are authorized to dispose of said vehicle and equipment by 
any means necessary. 
 
Section 3.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute any documents 
necessary to affect the sale or disposal of the property. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Cox, adopted this 21st day of 
January, 2014, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cox, Commissioner Graven, 

Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Owen, 
Mayor Gover 

NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 21st day of January, 2014.  
 

/s/ Timothy D. Gover 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 



                     

ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ Janett S. Winter-Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on January 21, 2014.  
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments or discussion which was followed with no 
response. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  

 
Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Graven moved to adopt Special Ordinance No. 

2014-1550, approving the rezoning of 2.8 acres within the mile and one half jurisdiction near 
Lake Land College from Rural Suburban (RS) to Service Commercial District (C-3) to allow 
reconstruction of a post frame building for equipment storage.   (William Dean – Petitioner)   

 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2014-1550 
 

ORDINANCE TO APPROVE PETITION FOR REZONING 
 

 WHEREAS, a Petition for Rezoning was filed with the City Clerk for the City of 
Mattoon by William Dean, requesting that the City of Mattoon, rezone from RS, Suburban 
District to C3, Service Commercial District for the real estate described as follows: 
   

 Part of the Northwest Quarter (NW ¼) of the Southwest Quarter (SW ¼) of 
Section 1 of Paradise Township 11 North, Range 7 East, containing 2.81 acres.  

  
  Parcel Identification Number 10-0-00003-000 
 
 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Planning Commission of the City of 
Mattoon on the 14th day of January, 2014 pursuant to published notice; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said Mattoon Planning Commission considered said Petition and 
recommended the rezoning be approved; and 
 
 WHEREAS the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that 
it would be in the public interest to approve the rezoning of the premises described in this 
ordinance.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. It is hereby determined and found by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, Illinois 
and corporate authorities of said City of Mattoon that the Petition for Rezoning submitted by 
William Dean is in compliance with Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of Ordinances and is 



                     

hereby approved and that the premises described in said Petition for Rezoning shall henceforth 
be zoned as C3, Service Commercial District. 
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and record a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the 
Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Graven, adopted this 21st day of 
January 2014, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Cox, Commissioner Graven, 

Commissioner Hall, Commissioner Owen, 
Mayor Gover 

NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 21st day of January, 2014.  

Timothy D. Gover    
 Tim Gover, Mayor 

       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ Janett S. Winter- Black 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    Janett S. Winter-Black, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on January 21, 2014. 
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments or discussion.  Commissioner Hall inquired 
as to the location and size of the property.  Administrator Gill explained Mr. Dean’s property and 
ten foot rezoning. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  

 
Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Owen moved to approve Council 

Decision Request 2014-1480, authorizing the hiring of Michael Kircher a replacement 
probationary firefighter, pending the successful completion of a physical exam, Candidate 
Physical Ability Test (CPAT) and a psychological evaluation, due to the anticipated reduction of 
staff.   
 

Mayor Gover welcomed Mr. Kircher to the Fire Department. 
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 



                     

Commissioner Graven seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2014-1481, approving the plans and specifications for the 2014 Federal-Aid 
Resurfacing Project.  [12-00239-00-RS] 
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments or discussion which was followed with no 
response. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 

Commissioner Graven seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2014-1482, approving the final 2013 MFT Street Maintenance Expenditure 
Statement in the amount of $300,975.95; and authorizing the mayor to sign the document. [13-
00000-00-GM] 
 

Mayor Gover opened the floor for comments or discussion which was followed with no 
responses. 

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT-noted his attendance with 
the Mayor of the Chamber retreat, work on the rezoning approved at this meeting, demolition 
progress on Western Avenue, consultation with the labor attorney, and upcoming budget.  Mayor 
Gover opened the floor for questions.  Commissioner Cox inquired as to Chamber’s view on 
cooperation by the City.  Administrator Gill noted positive cooperation and good feedback. 
 
 CITY ATTORNEY – noted the upcoming liquor hearing to be conducted due to an 
ordinance violation.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no response. 
 
 CITY CLERK –noted work on the budget and other reports. Mayor Gover opened the 
floor for questions with no response. 
 
 FINANCE – reviewed the financial report for December 2013; and noted 2015 budget 
projections as flat.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no response. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – updated Council on Public Works’ efforts, including Lightworks, 
street crews, and design and plan work on Dettro Drive.  Council with Director Barber discussed 
salting methods, damage to a light pole, snow plowing procedures, and no new Federal funding 
for Dettro Drive. 
 
 FIRE – stated normal day-to-day operations, training, year-end report preparation, and 
budget preparation.  Chief Nichols thanked Kurt Stretch for his efforts in snow removal at the 
Fire Department.  Commissioner Graven expressed thanks to the Fire Department efforts in 
raising $1400 in t-shirt and other sales for Relay for Life. 
 



                     

 POLICE – thanked Kurt Stretch for snow removal, preparation of year-end report, budget 
preparation, and noted Officer Koop’s second week of training with the new canine.  Mayor 
Gover opened the floor for questions with no response. 
 
 ARTS AND TOURISM – expounded on the Smithsonian Exhibit progress, plans for 
Bagelfest, and closing out of Lightworks.  With Commissioner Hall, Director Burgett also 
updated Council on this year’s Gee’s Bend visit. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioners Cox, Graven, Hall, and Owen had no further comments. 
 

Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to recessed to closed session at 
7:17 p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of the discussion of  
minutes of meetings lawfully closed for purposes of the semi-annual review as mandated by 
Section 2.06 (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(21)); and Collective negotiating matters between the City of 
Mattoon and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules 
for one or more classes of employees (5ILCS/20 (2)(C)(2)).  

 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 

Council reconvened at 7:29 p.m.  
 

Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Owen moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2014-1483, authorizing release of all Executive Session minutes from October 14, 2009 
through December 17, 2013, except for October 14, 20, 2009; May 18, 2010; September 7, 2010; 
August 16, 2011; October 18, 2011; January 10, 2012; February 01, 2012; May 01, 15, 29, 2012; 
June 12, 2012; July 2, 2013; and December 3, 17, 2013; and to approve the destruction of 
Executive Session verbatim records that have been approved for release in written form as 
follows:  January 17, 2012; March 6, 2012; April 17, 2012; June 19, 2012. 

 
Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Owen declared the motion carried by the 

following vote:  YEA Commissioner Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner 
Hall, YEA Commissioner Owen, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 

Council with input from Chief Branson discussed the potential of Lake Land College 
using the Mattoon Police Department’s pistol range under a memo of understanding.  Council 
had no objections. 
 

Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Cox moved to adjourn at 7:34 p.m. 
 
Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 

Cox, YEA Commissioner Graven, YEA Commissioner Hall, NAY Commissioner Owen, YEA 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 
                     /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
                              City Clerk  

 



                     

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 
 



CITY OF MATTOON

1‐31‐14 PAYROLL

1‐11‐14/1‐24‐14

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      

CITY CLERK  110 5120‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,500.45$      

110 5120‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 393.43$         

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,123.46$      

110 5130‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 14.23$           

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,361.53$      

110 5150‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 61.48$           

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,525.09$      

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,044.91$   

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,910.76$      

110 5212‐113 OVERTIME 1,093.08$      

PATROL 110 5213‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 66,735.96$   

110 5213‐113 OVERTIME 3,946.34$      

K‐9 SERVICE 110 5214‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,135.23$      

110 5214‐113 OVERTIME 230.20$         

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,766.30$      

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 75,640.05$   

110 5241‐112 SALARIES OF PART‐TIME EMPLOYEE 539.00$         

110 5241‐113 OVERTIME 1,116.32$      

110 5241‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,884.81$      

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,474.59$      

110 5261‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 279.18$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,196.59$      

110 5310‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 41.98$           

STREETS 110 5320‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,472.28$      

110 5320‐113 OVERTIME 893.89$         

110 5320‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,558.22$      

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,400.89$      

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,998.79$      

110 5390‐113 OVERTIME 20.13$           

PARK ADMINISTRATION  110 5511‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,967.88$      

110 5511‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,058.02$      

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,724.98$      

110 5512‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 477.55$         

CEMETERY 110 5570‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,973.28$      

110 5570‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 217.06$         

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 234,254.85$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION  122 5653‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,865.24$      

122 5653‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 465.00$         

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 2,330.24$      



CITY OF MATTOON

1‐31‐14 PAYROLL

1‐11‐14/1‐24‐14

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,835.22$   

211 5353‐113 OVERTIME 690.70$         

211 5353‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,872.25$      

211 5354‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,633.70$      

WATER DISTRIBUTION  211 5354‐113 OVERTIME 1,202.06$      

211 5354‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,081.65$      

211 5355‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,163.63$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 200.00$         

211 5355‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 510.13$         

211 5356‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,629.63$      

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 79.30$           

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 37,898.27$   

212 5342‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,233.23$      

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342‐113 OVERTIME 839.26$         

212 5342‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,517.63$      

212 5344‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 13,207.06$   

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344‐113 OVERTIME 124.92$         

212 5344‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,501.36$      

212 5345‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,163.65$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345‐112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 200.00$         

212 5345‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 510.17$         

212 5346‐111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,629.63$      

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346‐114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 79.30$           

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 38,006.21$   

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 312,489.57$  



CITY OF MATTOON

1‐31‐14 PAYROLL

1‐11‐14/1‐24‐14

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

NO OF TIMES                       HOURS AMOUNT

PAY CODE 26 1,327.25 31,448.18$   

REGULAR PAY 35 254.83 10,097.91$   

OVERTIME PAY 50 279 6,721.98$      

HOLIDAY PAY‐REGULAR 122 10,106.60 251,413.88$  

SALARY PAY 15 146 3,617.43$      

SICK PAY‐AFSCME 19 169.5 4,153.57$      

VACATION PAY 1 15 354.12$         

SICK‐FD UNION 8 262 157.20$         

SHIFT PAY 3 160 112.00$         

SHIFT PAY 3 24 788.69$         

HOLIDAY PAY‐OT 2 16.5 ‐$                

COMP EARNED 10 106 2,501.96$      

SICK‐NON UNION 4 40 996.66$         

COMP PAID 1 1 67.00$           

BURIAL PAY 1 2 58.99$           

STRAIGHT OT POLICE



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-184408             110 1141-007        DUE FROM LIBR: AUDITING SERVICES    119271         247.50

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-184408             110 1141-002        DUE FROM REV.: AUDITING SERVICES    119271         371.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS            618.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         618.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020663 HANCE DESIGN GROUP     I-12223              110 5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL : BLINDS               119215       4,828.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020663  TOTALS          4,828.05

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401295752       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             119200          46.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             46.54

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-50491              110 5110-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      119258          47.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             47.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:       4,922.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002721 INTERNATIONAL SECURITY I-8126               110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: DEATH CERT PAPER     119227       1,427.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002721  TOTALS          1,427.37

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401285733       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             119200         264.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            264.71

 

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201401305763       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: JANUARY VR FEES      119222       1,324.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024075  TOTALS          1,324.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       3,016.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5130-561        BUSINESS MEET: BRICK HOUSE          119189          22.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             22.13

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:          22.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-025-84391          110 5150-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: DOCUMENT MGMT CONFIG 119266          20.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS             20.84

 

01-007885 COLES CO ANIMAL AND    I-201401295753       110 5150-512        ANIMAL CONTRO: 1ST QTR ANIMAL CONTR 119194       6,859.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007885  TOTALS          6,859.13

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401285733       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             119200          53.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             53.61

 

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-184408             110 5150-513        AUDITING & AC: AUDITING SERVICES    119271       1,113.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS          1,113.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       8,047.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-J64301440101       110 5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DELL PC MEMORY       119264         217.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS            217.36

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9718422144         110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              119269          70.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             70.03

 

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-025-84881          110 5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: MAINTENANCE          119266       1,339.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS          1,339.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:       1,626.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000126 COLES CO HEALTH DEPT   I-201401285729       110 5211-519        OTHER PROFESS: HEP B VACCINE        119195          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000126  TOTALS             40.00

 



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9718422144         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              119269          62.16

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9718422144         110 5211-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              119269         585.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            648.02

 

01-001659 L3 COMMUNICATIONS      I-0208027-IN         110 5211-535        RADIOS       : L3 COMMUNICATIONS    119233         380.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001659  TOTALS            380.00

 

01-001939 RYAN KOOP              I-201401225670       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMBURSE FUEL       119169          75.23

01-001939 RYAN KOOP              I-201401305774       110 5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMBURSE FUEL       119286          61.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001939  TOTALS            136.62

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: IACP                 119189         120.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY 119189          95.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: IACIS                119189          75.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: HTCIA                119189          75.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: IAPE                 119189          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            415.00

 

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T1421040           110 5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 12/13      119197         526.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009057  TOTALS            526.72

 

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-201401285727       110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: WINCH OUT SQUADS     119206         285.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011875  TOTALS            285.00

 

01-014228 EAST CENTRAL IL TASK F I-201401305775       110 5211-821        INTERGOVERNME: TRFR OF FUNDS        119284      20,241.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014228  TOTALS         20,241.26

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401305764       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             119201       1,616.25

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401305773       110 5211-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             119283          61.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          1,677.83

 



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030056 LAKE LAND FLORALS      I-12889              110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ARRANGEMENT          119234         106.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030056  TOTALS            106.95

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1400431-IN         110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: RAY O'HERRON CO      119251         166.65

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1403094-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: RAY O'HERRON CO      119251          37.14

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1403408-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BADGES               119251          25.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            229.67

 

01-038331 PF PETTIBONE & CO      I-29762              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: STICKERS             119249          97.65

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038331  TOTALS             97.65

 

01-048405 THE WINNING STITCH     I-28286              110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EMBROIDERY           119262           7.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048405  TOTALS              7.75

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-071824674          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255479    119272          93.50

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-071824675          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255481    119272         106.65

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-071824676          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER LBP-255476    119272         112.50

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-071824677          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER XKK-419145    119272         263.59

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-071824697          110 5211-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189182    119272          51.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            627.45

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:      25,419.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TIGER DIRECT         119189         108.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            108.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:         108.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-J64568430101       110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EXTENSION CABLE      119264          27.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS             27.08

 



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 213  PATROL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: PAYPAL               119189          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             60.00

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1401947-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY              119251          32.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS             32.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:         120.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5214-579        MISC OTHER PU: RAY ALLEN            119189          24.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             24.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 214   K-9 SERVICE              TOTAL:          24.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: AMAZON               119189          60.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             60.04

 

01-003150 MUENSTERMAN'S          I-198421             110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BLOWER MOTOR         119244         139.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003150  TOTALS            139.85

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-12964              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        119240          42.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-034603  TOTALS             42.06

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1401959-IN         110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FACEPLATE            119251          29.15

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1402703-IN         110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FLASHLIGHT           119251         120.00

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1402819-IN         110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RAY O'HERRON CO      119251         942.90

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1403952-IN         110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RAY O'HERRON CO      119251         155.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS          1,247.86

 

01-041000 SECRETARY OF STATE     I-201401225671       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TITLE/TRFR PLATES    119170         190.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041000  TOTALS            190.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       1,679.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401285730       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 1700 WABASH          119182       2,386.96

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401285731       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : 620 S 12TH           119182          39.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,426.36

 

01-001408 INDUSTRIAL MECHANICAL  I-6682               110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : INDUSTRIAL MECHANICA 119226         216.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001408  TOTALS            216.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285728       110 5224-321        UTILITIES    : PISTOL RANGE         119196          42.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             42.56

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221372071          110 5224-435        ELEVATOR SERV: ELEV MNTCE 1/14      119231         747.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            747.56

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-2-60831            110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SERVICE CALL         119248         374.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS            374.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       3,806.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401295744       110 5241-321        UTILITIES    : 1801 PRAIRIE         119182         205.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            205.16

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9718422144         110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              119269         267.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            267.27

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-81314077           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     119187           8.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS              8.54

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5241-326        FUEL         : AMOCO                119189          42.45

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOME DEPOT           119189          34.94



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAPLES              119189          92.55

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAPLES              119189          37.49

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: STAPLES              119189          15.78

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: COPQUEST.COM         119189          12.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: AMAZON               119189          32.86

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HE 119189          21.75

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: THE FIRE STORE       119189          46.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            336.81

 

01-002696 ZOLL MEDICAL CORP      I-2083947            110 5241-825        GRANT EXPENDI: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     119274       3,030.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002696  TOTALS          3,030.53

 

01-002908 STERICYCLE, INC.       I-4004616079         110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: STERICYCLE, INC.     119259         144.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002908  TOTALS            144.90

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-119309             110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 119184         139.90

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-119314             110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BATTERY SPECIALISTS, 119184         109.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS            248.90

 

01-003142 VARNER & RAWLINGS      I-AV1582             110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FURNACE REPAIRS      119268         567.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003142  TOTALS            567.79

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-90969              110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE              119209          17.12

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-92031              110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             119209          24.04

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-92722              110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             119209          15.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             56.99

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B72117             110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 119168           9.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS              9.99

 

01-018950 GLASS CUTTERS          I-M002281            110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: WINDSHIELD           119212         325.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018950  TOTALS            325.24

 



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401235678       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             119165          44.59

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401285698       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             119200          43.79

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401285699       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             119200          54.02

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401285700       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             119200          61.11

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401285701       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0947             119200          43.99

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401285702       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             119200          41.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            288.53

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201401295743       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: OXYGEN, WELDING SUPP 119224         310.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS            310.80

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-346941             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: LINERS,TOWELS        119236          43.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             43.28

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00484736SNV        110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: NAME TAG, PATCH      119245         131.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036080  TOTALS            131.77

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-56879              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIRS              119252         159.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040451  TOTALS            159.95

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-32420              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      119172          10.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             10.99

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-07741              110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: CAR WASH,DISH SOAP,C 119270         118.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS            118.17

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       6,265.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401305769       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             119283         255.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            255.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT    TOTAL:         255.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000218 GORDON APPRAISAL SERVI I-13-304-1004        110 5310-519        OTHER PROFESS: APPRAISAL            119167         300.00

          PROJ: 257-000           DOUGLAS HRT-BIKEP CONCT        EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000218  TOTALS            300.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9718422144         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              119269          31.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             31.78

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       110 5310-561        BUSINESS MEET: ROCS                 119189          21.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             21.47

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001402    110 5310-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        119229         106.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS            106.51

 

01-036315 MARK'S MY STORE INC    I-0809               110 5310-561        BUSINESS MEET: MARK'S MY STORE INC  119238          23.14

01-036315 MARK'S MY STORE INC    I-5807               110 5310-561        BUSINESS MEET: MARK'S MY STORE INC  119238         160.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036315  TOTALS            183.14

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-071824681          110 5310-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-243598    119272         279.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            279.31

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS             TOTAL:         922.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001026 PARIS MACHINE & WELDIN I-7905               110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: PARIS MACHINE & WELD 119246       1,827.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001026  TOTALS          1,827.80

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR, I I-12172              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE REAR END     119207         897.10

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR, I I-12178              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR REAR END      119207         807.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS          1,704.27

 



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9718422144         110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              119269          13.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             13.44

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-63719              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 119191         138.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS            138.17

 

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-9553               110 5320-535        RADIOS       : INSTALL RADIO & ANTE 119265         457.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002809  TOTALS            457.50

 

01-002969 IL STANDARD PARTS, INC I-14069              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: IL STANDARD PARTS, I 119223          84.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002969  TOTALS             84.23

 

01-002990 CINTAS CORPORATION     I-5000853531         110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CINTAS CORPORATION   119192          17.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002990  TOTALS             17.44

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201401295739       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAINING,PARTS       119190          59.00

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201401295739       110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: TRAINING,PARTS       119190          39.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             98.50

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P61051             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL                  119186         153.20

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P61091             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              119186          37.33

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P61099             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL                  119186         102.13

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P61171             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FITTINGS,HOSE        119186          94.94

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P61500             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ADAPTERS             119186          18.50

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W11344             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SAW REPAIRS          119186          52.32

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W11947             110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BUCKET TRUCK REPAIRS 119186         169.22

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W11955             110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        119186         218.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            846.17

 

01-013902 DRAKE SCRUGGS EQUIP    I-124241A-IN         110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: DRAKE SCRUGGS EQUIP  119208         498.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013902  TOTALS            498.49

 



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT102102        110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     119210           5.88

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT102145        110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     119210          47.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             53.22

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401285695       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5460             119200          40.45

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401285696       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             119200         236.92

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401285697       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             119200          41.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            318.40

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201401295741       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CYLINDER RENTAL      119224           8.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS              8.40

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1059241-00         110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  119225         184.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS            184.33

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-346965             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS,SOAP          119236          59.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             59.05

 

01-036010 MIKE MORRIS TOOL SALES I-0109142683         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BELTS                119241         121.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036010  TOTALS            121.00

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-24477              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               119253         344.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS            344.95

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-58552              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      119172          11.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             11.58

 

01-045197 UNIVERSITY OF IL-PSEP  I-201401225673       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: GEN STANDARDS TESTIN 119173          80.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045197  TOTALS             80.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       6,866.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401295747       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 19TH ST              119183          39.48

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401295748       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           119183          25.78

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401295749       110 5381-321        UTILITIES    : 208 N 19TH           119183       5,552.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          5,617.94

 

01-002529 WILLIAM BEESE          I-1152               110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: JANUARY CLEANING     119185         320.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002529  TOTALS            320.00

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S6002956.001       110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CONNOR CO            119199          93.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS             93.60

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401225666       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             119165          40.64

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401305768       110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: 235-5622             119283         123.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            163.68

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-345229             110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ICE MELT             119236         157.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            157.50

 

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-60798              110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 119248           5.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS              5.00

 

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-405537             110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: PEST CONTROL         119261          85.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS             85.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       6,442.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-7091553            110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WET/DRY VAC          119220          99.00

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-9092298            110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BULBS,PLUGS,SCREWDRI 119220         168.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            267.49

 



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401305762       110 5511-321        UTILITIES    : 1200 CHAMPAIGN       119183          33.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             33.68

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9718422144         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              119269          60.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             60.03

 

01-003152 COUNTY WELDING AND MAC I-625                110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: COUNTY WELDING AND M 119204         311.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003152  TOTALS            311.10

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W12045             110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR TRACTOR       119186         270.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            270.95

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401305761       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             119201          72.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             72.14

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201401235680       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES,FASTENERS, 119232          74.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             74.63

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-5846-4             110 5511-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PAINT BRUSHES        119254          15.29

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-6415-2             110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PICNIC TABLE PAINT   119171         379.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041800  TOTALS            395.19

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S4207204.001       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LIGHT REPAIR         119257         334.05

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S4207242.001       110 5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PLASTIC TIES         119257         131.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            465.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARKS                    TOTAL:       1,950.65

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9718422144         110 5512-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              119269          70.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             70.03

 



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE MATTOON

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020534 FRONTIER               I-201401225667       110 5512-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             119166          53.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             53.23

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE MATTOON             TOTAL:         123.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401235681       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 1 S 22ND ST          119181          23.89

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401285688       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 421 SHELBY JFL COMPL 119181          41.11

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401285689       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           119181          23.89

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401285690       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 312 N 10TH           119181          51.87

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401285705       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH            119182          34.65

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401285706       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 311 N 6TH            119182          29.15

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401285707       110 5551-321        UTILITIES    : 221 SHELBY           119182          48.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            252.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   SPORTS FACILITIES        TOTAL:         252.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401225674       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           119164          24.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             24.73

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9718422144         110 5570-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              119269          23.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             23.53

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401285694       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 234-2055             119200         128.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            128.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:         177.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-043205 SPEER FINANCIAL INC    I-d11/13-8           110 5716-817        DEBT SERVICES: 2013 GO BONDS DISCLO 119256       1,210.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043205  TOTALS          1,210.47

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 716   DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:       1,210.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:      73,880.34



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: JIMMY JOHNS          119189          80.36

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ICCVB                119189          74.22

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: AMTRAK               119189          68.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       122 5653-561        BUSINESS MEET: HOTWIRE              119189         122.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            344.99

 

01-002995 QUALITY INN & SUITES C I-201401295755       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: 25 ROOMS 12/29-31    119250       4,560.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002995  TOTALS          4,560.00

 

01-003033 YELLOW DOG STUDIO      I-359                122 5653-730        IMPROVEMENTS : BOOKCASE             119273         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003033  TOTALS            300.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401295754       122 5653-322        ELECTRICITY (: WELCOME SIGN         119196          73.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             73.46

 

01-021348 LEE ENTERPRISES-CENTRA I-201401305758       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : OCTOBER ADVERTISING  119235         884.74

01-021348 LEE ENTERPRISES-CENTRA I-201401305759       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : NOVEMBER ADVERTISING 119235         658.50

01-021348 LEE ENTERPRISES-CENTRA I-201401305760       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : DECEMBER ADVERTISING 119235         688.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          2,231.31

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401305757       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         119201           8.26

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401305765       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             119283         179.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            187.72

 

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-184408             122 5653-513        AUDITING SERV: AUDITING SERVICES    119271         371.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS            371.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       8,068.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       8,068.73



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021348 LEE ENTERPRISES-CENTRA I-201401305759       123 5584-540        ADVERTISING  : NOVEMBER ADVERTISING 119235       1,325.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          1,325.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:       1,325.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003149 TEMPLE DISPLAY LTD     I-11808              123 5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TEMPLE DISPLAY LTD   119260         543.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003149  TOTALS            543.26

 

01-021348 LEE ENTERPRISES-CENTRA I-201401305760       123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : DECEMBER ADVERTISING 119235       2,179.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS          2,179.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:       2,722.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:       4,047.78



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003151 JEFF THOMPSON          I-201401285721       125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : REPAIR               119263         275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003151  TOTALS            275.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:         275.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:         275.00



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-184408             128 5604-513        AUDITING SERV: AUDITING SERVICES    119271         371.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS            371.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:         371.25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:         371.25



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 328  STORM DRAINAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-132623             130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : TITLE SEARCH         119205          88.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-140017             130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : TITLE SEARCH         119205          88.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

01-010118 CRITES TITLE COMPANY   I-140023             130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : RECORDING            119205         133.00

          PROJ: 169-000           14th St. Detention             PROJECT EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010118  TOTALS            309.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:         309.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:         309.00



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285691       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIR CONTROL AC 119196           7.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS              7.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:           7.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-0593260            211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : SPADE,OUTLET,WIRE    119220         162.50

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-1580109            211 5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CHISEL,HAMMER,CABLE  119220         302.86

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-4585455            211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : HOME DEPOT           119220          78.97

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-5043566            211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : PIPE,FITTINGS,BRACKE 119220         125.96

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-6562250            211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : CUT OFF WHEEL, SAW   119220         208.98

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-9580189            211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : ADAPTERS,DRILL BITS, 119220          86.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            966.12

 

01-000125 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC I-274219135          211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: IDEXX DISTRIBUTION I 119221       1,164.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000125  TOTALS          1,164.05

 

01-001414 GENERAL CHEMICAL PERFO I-90616126           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            119211       5,235.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001414  TOTALS          5,235.69

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9718422144         211 5353-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              119269          38.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             38.01

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: GRAINGER             119189         346.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            346.50

 

01-002226 MISSOURI FILTER & PROC I-8334               211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: ELECTRIC VIBRATOR    119243         995.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002226  TOTALS            995.84

 

01-002434 HAWKINS, INC.          I-3553030            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            119217       2,533.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002434  TOTALS          2,533.01

 



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002676 HEXAGON TECHNOLOGIES I I-27753              211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            119218       3,267.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002676  TOTALS          3,267.00

 

01-003097 CINTAS CORPORATION #37 I-370781843          211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEANING             119193          40.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003097  TOTALS             40.38

 

01-003730 BROOKS & ASSOCIATES    I-69940307           211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: TUBING               119188         371.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003730  TOTALS            371.86

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401235685       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER PURIFICATION P 119196       7,651.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          7,651.78

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-26306002           211 5353-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LIME VENT BLOWER REP 119198         435.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS            435.33

 

01-009098 CONTINENTAL CARBONIC   I-2834621            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            119203       1,255.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009098  TOTALS          1,255.97

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B41776             211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: COFFEE               119168          20.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B46348             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : PLASTIC PIPE         119168           0.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B46970             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: DEGREASER            119168          21.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B48144             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : BRUSH,PAINT          119168          61.27

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B61359             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : TOOLS, MURIATIC ACID 119168          37.94

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B64760             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : GLOVES, BOOT LINERS, 119168           4.98

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B64760             211 5353-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES, BOOT LINERS, 119168          40.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            189.10

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-8634805            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         119213         445.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            445.07

 



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401285693       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             119200         165.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            165.18

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-710040             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : PVC GLUE,GLOVES      119237          40.73

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-710357             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : PVC,COUPLING, ELBOWS 119237          21.43

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-710785             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : FITTINGS             119237          21.56

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-710995             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : FITTINGS,HOSE CLAMPS 119237          59.97

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-711764             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : GLUE,BUSHING,PVC     119237          73.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            216.99

 

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-1123966            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 119242       4,245.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035365  TOTALS          4,245.28

 

01-035600 KONE INC               I-221371953          211 5353-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 1/14 ELEV MNTCE      119231         271.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035600  TOTALS            271.83

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-760217             211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     119247          76.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS             76.00

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S4193223.001       211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 119257          46.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             46.69

 

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-237334             211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: USA BLUEBOOK         119267         349.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045171  TOTALS            349.64

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-071824696          211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIER XL3-564138    119272          47.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS             47.53

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      30,354.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401235682       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           119181          30.90

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401235683       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        119181         504.00

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401235684       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        119181          62.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            597.54

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR, I I-12172              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE REAR END     119207         897.11

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR, I I-12178              211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR REAR END      119207         807.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS          1,704.28

 

01-002429 SHIRLEY UTILITY CONSTR I-20140003           211 5354-460        OTHER PROPERT: BORE IN WATER SERVIC 119255       1,250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002429  TOTALS          1,250.00

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-63719              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 119191         138.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS            138.18

 

01-002809 TRUELINE COMMUNICATION I-9553               211 5354-535        RADIOS       : INSTALL RADIO & ANTE 119265         457.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002809  TOTALS            457.50

 

01-002969 IL STANDARD PARTS, INC I-14069              211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: IL STANDARD PARTS, I 119223          84.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002969  TOTALS             84.24

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P61091             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              119186          37.33

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P61099             211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL                  119186         102.13

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W11344             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SAW REPAIRS          119186          52.32

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W11955             211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        119186         218.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            410.32

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401235686       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       119196         459.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            459.76

 



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020607 KEVIN HAMILTON         I-201401285720       211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REIMBURSE BOOTS      119214          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020607  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1059241-00         211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  119225         184.33

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1059242-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  119225         300.25

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1059442-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  119225         164.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1059462-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : VALVES,COUPLING      119225         677.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1059462-01         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : VALVES,COUPLING      119225         330.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1059487-00         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  119225         207.76

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1059487-01         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  119225         192.50

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1059487-02         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  119225         197.84

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1059487-03         211 5354-374        SERVICE LINE : COUPLING             119225         157.50

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1059538-00         211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  119225       6,301.80

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1059538-01         211 5354-375        LEAK REPAIR M: VALVE                119225         859.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          9,571.98

 

01-029840 KEVIN KIRTS            I-201401285722       211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REIMBURSE BOOTS      119230          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-029840  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-711514             211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: M & M PUMP SUPPLY IN 119237           9.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS              9.11

 

01-036010 MIKE MORRIS TOOL SALES I-0123142912         211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: MIKE MORRIS TOOL SAL 119241          37.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036010  TOTALS             37.50

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-24477              211 5354-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               119253         344.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS            344.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:      15,215.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-025-84391          211 5355-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: DOCUMENT MGMT CONFIG 119266          20.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS             20.83

 



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 355  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001402    211 5355-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS EQUIPMENT        119229          52.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS             52.46

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401285704       211 5355-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             119200         126.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            126.45

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201401285734       211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: WATER SERVICE AGREEM 119239         163.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            163.92

 

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-184408             211 5355-513        AUDITING SERV: AUDITING SERVICES    119271       4,950.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS          4,950.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       5,313.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9718422144         211 5356-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              119269          31.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             31.78

 

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-2014-0990          211 5356-579        MISC. OTHER P: JULIE MESSAGES       119228       1,456.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028977  TOTALS          1,456.45

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       1,488.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      52,379.60



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000126 COLES CO HEALTH DEPT   I-201401285735       212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: HEP VACCINE          119195         195.00

01-000126 COLES CO HEALTH DEPT   I-201401285736       212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: HEP VACCINE          119195         195.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000126  TOTALS            390.00

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201401295742       212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: ALEXANDERS AUTO PART 119180           9.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS              9.28

 

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR, I I-12172              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPLACE REAR END     119207         897.11

01-001213 DIESEL SPEED REPAIR, I I-12178              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REPAIR REAR END      119207         807.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001213  TOTALS          1,704.28

 

01-002097 CONSOLIDATED SERVICES  I-14-3916-1          212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CSO SATELLITE TRMT F 119202       3,500.00

          PROJ: 203-000           CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB            JOB EXPENSES

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002097  TOTALS          3,500.00

 

01-002166 ZOLLMANN TRAILER SALES I-10875              212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SPRAY ON BEDLINER    119275         625.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002166  TOTALS            625.50

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-63719              212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 119191         138.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS            138.18

 

01-002969 IL STANDARD PARTS, INC I-14069              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: IL STANDARD PARTS, I 119223          84.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002969  TOTALS             84.24

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P61091             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BIRKEYS              119186          37.34

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P61099             212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL                  119186         102.14

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W11344             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SAW REPAIRS          119186          52.33

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W11955             212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK REPAIRS        119186         218.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            410.35

 



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-021560 MARK HIRSCH            I-201401295738       212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: REIMBURSE BOOTS      119219          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021560  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1059241-00         212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  119225         184.34

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1059506-00         212 5342-361        SEWER PIPE   : IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY  119225         833.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1059609-00         212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : COUPLING             119225         140.00

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1059609-00         212 5342-364        SEWER LINE RE: COUPLING             119225         280.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          1,437.34

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-24477              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               119253         344.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS            344.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:       8,719.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9718422144         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              119269           0.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.23

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285723       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: BUXTON CENTRE        119196          74.57

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285724       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY LIFT S 119196         121.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285725       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       119196         234.42

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285726       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         119196          72.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            502.70

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-18615              212 5343-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEAN SEWER          119216         690.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            690.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       1,192.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-201401305770       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : HOME DEPOT           119282         193.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            193.68

 



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9718422144         212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              119269           1.26

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              1.26

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : AMAZON               119189         218.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : FRESH WATER SYSTEMS  119189          31.44

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201401295751       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : FRESH WATER SYSTEMS  119189          55.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            306.06

 

01-002676 HEXAGON TECHNOLOGIES I I-27749              212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            119218       2,970.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002676  TOTALS          2,970.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B37490             212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: CABINETS,BINS        119285          50.96

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-B62030             212 5344-312        CLEANING SUPP: COFFEE,BULBS,ANGLE S 119285          83.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            134.28

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401305771       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             119283          41.62

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401305772       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             119283          62.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            104.11

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:       3,709.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-025-84391          212 5345-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: DOCUMENT MGMT CONFIG 119266          20.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS             20.83

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201401285704       212 5345-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             119200         126.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            126.46

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201401285734       212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: WATER SERVICE AGREEM 119239         163.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            163.93

 



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-046900 WEST & COMPANY LLC     I-184408             212 5345-513        AUDITING SERV: AUDITING SERVICES    119271       4,950.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046900  TOTALS          4,950.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       5,261.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-9718422144         212 5346-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              119269          31.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             31.78

 

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-2014-0990          212 5346-579        MISC OTHER PU: JULIE MESSAGES       119228       1,456.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028977  TOTALS          1,456.45

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       1,488.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      20,370.89

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     159,702.59



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2013-2014 110-1141-002        DUE FROM REV. LOAN FUND           371.25

          110-1141-007        DUE FROM LIBRARY                  247.50

          110-5110-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             47.52       4,000       3,552.23

          110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          46.54         600         137.32

          110-5110-826        ARTS COUNCIL                    4,828.05       5,000      57,799.88-  Y

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      1,427.37      12,960       8,349.63

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         264.71       3,060         463.06

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN      1,324.00      10,000         122.00-  Y

          110-5130-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           22.13         750         620.01

          110-5150-512        ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES         6,859.13      27,437           0.48

          110-5150-513        AUDITING & ACCOUNTING SERV      1,113.75      22,050      17,095.00

          110-5150-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC          20.84      16,167       8,755.15

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          53.61       1,860         416.64

          110-5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 217.36       1,000         810.19-  Y

          110-5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC       1,339.48      17,200       3,635.32

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     70.03       2,400         834.30

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                63.02       3,100       1,454.24-  Y

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 166.65      18,500         486.82

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            114.70       5,782       2,881.10

          110-5211-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         40.00       3,000       1,093.68-  Y

          110-5211-532        TELEPHONE                       1,677.83      16,000         584.69-  Y

          110-5211-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    648.02      11,000       4,634.82

          110-5211-535        RADIOS                            380.00      20,600       1,402.88

          110-5211-537        I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE               526.72       7,000       2,786.24

          110-5211-550        PRINTING & BINDING                 97.65       2,500       1,047.46

          110-5211-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 136.62      23,500         134.70-  Y

          110-5211-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 415.00       2,345         467.50

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        285.00     219,250      63,115.20

          110-5211-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        627.45       7,500       3,478.24

          110-5211-821        INTERGOVERNMENTAL EXPENDIT     20,241.26     100,000      27,601.74

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            108.08       8,250         103.08-  Y

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             60.04       4,000       1,418.12

          110-5213-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         60.00      24,510       3,664.16

          110-5214-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         24.99       2,000       1,246.57-  Y

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,247.86      11,000       4,294.43

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            250.04       2,500       2,250.46

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                181.91      35,000      11,382.23

          110-5224-321        UTILITIES                       2,468.92      71,200      33,000.04

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               374.50      15,000       1,105.41

          110-5224-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN         747.56      10,000       2,341.52

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS        216.00      25,000      17,126.38

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   156.81       3,800       3,395.22

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 161.45       5,300       1,919.22

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         464.24      19,398       7,931.38

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               190.76      12,760       3,167.84

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  32.86       9,850       8,075.84

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     248.90      10,640       9,524.62



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             34.94       7,670       5,090.93

          110-5241-321        UTILITIES                         205.16      11,000       6,445.72

          110-5241-326        FUEL                               42.45      29,200       7,694.61

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               577.78       7,500       1,826.08

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                485.19      24,398      17,534.44

          110-5241-531        POSTAGE                            56.99       1,500         464.12

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         288.53       7,880       4,656.94

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    267.27       2,400       1,371.29-  Y

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  21.75      18,325      11,343.31

          110-5241-825        GRANT EXPENDITURES              3,030.53       2,000       3,510.53-  Y

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         255.60       3,000         725.28

          110-5310-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        406.51       2,200         703.41

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     31.78       1,000         368.68

          110-5310-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          204.61         100         258.51-  Y

          110-5310-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        279.31       3,500       1,143.40

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         362.39       1,800         346.33-  Y

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT               223.83       7,000       3,219.48-  Y

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     235.00      27,000      10,489.70

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            646.75      10,000       4,939.33

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             2,378.61      50,000      26,200.04

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              2,092.02      13,000       1,953.47

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         318.40       5,000       1,052.79

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     13.44         500          80.69

          110-5320-535        RADIOS                            457.50       1,000          81.08-  Y

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 139.00       1,500         573.00

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            256.10       4,000       2,671.69

          110-5381-321        UTILITIES                       5,617.94      51,000      14,078.68

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN          40.64       5,000       1,785.97

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         528.04       9,000       3,772.81

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  99.00       5,000       1,935.57

          110-5511-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,088.46      15,000       1,193.91

          110-5511-321        UTILITIES                          33.68      31,000       8,532.54

          110-5511-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               597.34       9,000       4,652.51

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          72.14         900         257.12

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     60.03         900         285.56

          110-5512-532        TELEPHONE                          53.23         600         135.51

          110-5512-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     70.03         750         115.89

          110-5551-321        UTILITIES                         252.64      35,000       7,097.30

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         153.62       5,000       1,280.39

          110-5570-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     23.53         300          79.46

          110-5716-817        DEBT SERVICES                   1,210.47     620,821      46,204.27

          122-5653-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES MOULTRI         73.46       1,000         742.92

          122-5653-513        AUDITING SERVICES                 371.25       1,100         385.00-  Y

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         187.72       3,000       1,177.49

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                     2,231.31      25,000       7,629.46

          122-5653-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          270.77       2,000       1,048.74

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  74.22       5,000       1,718.62

          122-5653-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        300.00      25,000      23,634.84-  Y



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          122-5653-825        TOURISM GRANTS                  4,560.00     120,000       1,968.76

          123-5584-540        ADVERTISING                     1,325.00       7,500       5,687.30-  Y

          123-5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 543.26         500       1,346.69-  Y

          123-5586-540        ADVERTISING                     2,179.52       3,500       1,208.52-  Y

          125-5150-527        SELF INSURED RETENTION/DED        275.00      45,000      40,456.69

          128-5604-513        AUDITING SERVICES                 371.25       1,100         385.00-  Y

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        309.00     450,000     325,304.85

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                         7.50         100          55.00

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    20.97         600         231.60

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  21.99       1,200         520.33

          211-5353-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          40.96         300         161.00

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                      16,536.95     200,000      69,096.64

          211-5353-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 302.86       1,200          69.42-  Y

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,609.12      16,000       5,303.46

          211-5353-322        ELECTRICITY                     7,651.78      73,000      39,545.36

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                 2,063.84      30,000       3,995.58

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR             1,032.12      10,000       3,910.43

          211-5353-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               435.33      10,000       1,449.41

          211-5353-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMENT        271.83       3,500       1,124.33

          211-5353-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV         40.38       3,000       2,155.77

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         76.00      10,000       2,240.48

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         165.18       2,200         589.08

          211-5353-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     38.01       1,700         460.27

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE         47.53         500         168.03

          211-5354-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         494.95       1,500         172.38-  Y

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 230.94       7,000       1,522.26

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     121.57       7,000       1,086.97

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            240.31       3,000       1,101.46

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            597.54      13,000       7,423.73

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                       459.76       3,000       1,675.99

          211-5354-374        SERVICE LINE MATERIALS          2,226.85      12,000       3,780.89

          211-5354-375        LEAK REPAIR MATERIALS           7,160.80      12,000         581.24-  Y

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                52.32       8,000       1,023.98

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              1,922.82      10,000       1,558.73

          211-5354-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV      1,250.00      15,000       6,020.00

          211-5354-535        RADIOS                            457.50       1,000          78.92

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   163.92       4,500       1,908.82

          211-5355-513        AUDITING SERVICES               4,950.00      14,500       5,300.00-  Y

          211-5355-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE         20.83      20,516       5,509.75

          211-5355-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         52.46           0         472.14-  Y

          211-5355-532        TELEPHONE                         126.45       1,500         171.46

          211-5356-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     31.78       1,000         368.71

          211-5356-579        MISC. OTHER PURCHASED SERV      1,456.45       1,500         976.81-  Y

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         809.95       1,500         309.80-  Y

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 193.62       6,000       3,160.31

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     121.58       7,500       4,650.01

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            240.32       3,000       1,077.52

          212-5342-361        SEWER PIPE                        833.00       3,000       2,167.00



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5342-364        SEWER LINE REPAIR MATERIAL        280.00       3,000       2,010.24

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                52.33      10,000       8,350.92-  Y

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              2,548.32      10,000       1,273.18

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      3,640.00   1,015,000     576,704.98

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI        502.70       9,000       3,610.56

          212-5343-439        OTHER REPAIR & MTCE SERVIC        690.00       1,000         334.87-  Y

          212-5343-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.23       3,000       1,943.01

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    50.96       1,000         235.78

          212-5344-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  83.32       1,500         734.96

          212-5344-314        CHEMICALS                       2,970.00      15,000       3,919.26

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI        499.74      20,000       3,945.90

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         104.11       3,500         682.74

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      1.26       1,300         320.69

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   163.93       4,500       1,924.25

          212-5345-513        AUDITING SERVICES               4,950.00      14,500       5,300.00-  Y

          212-5345-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVICE         20.83      20,517       3,260.75

          212-5345-532        TELEPHONE                         126.46       1,500          70.11-  Y

          212-5346-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     31.78       1,000          68.72

          212-5346-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI      1,456.45       1,500         976.81-  Y

                                TOTAL:                      159,702.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    618.75

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                      4,922.11

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        3,016.08

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                   22.13

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          8,047.33

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                             1,626.87

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                            25,419.92

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                              108.08

                    110-213                 PATROL                                              120.04

                    110-214                 K-9 SERVICE                                          24.99

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               1,679.81

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  3,806.98

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            6,265.61

                    110-261                 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT                               255.60

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS                                        922.21

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           6,866.94

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                6,442.72

                    110-511                 PARKS                                             1,950.65

                    110-512                 LAKE MATTOON                                        123.26



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-551                 SPORTS FACILITIES                                   252.64

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                                177.15

                    110-716                 DEBT SERVICE                                      1,210.47

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                     73,880.34

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          8,068.73

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    8,068.73

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                         1,325.00

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                        2,722.78

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                4,047.78

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                            275.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                             275.00

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                                371.25

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                    371.25

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                      309.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                                309.00

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                              7.50

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            30,354.85

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                               15,215.36

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           5,313.66

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          1,488.23

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       52,379.60

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                           8,719.12

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               1,192.93

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                         3,709.39

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           5,261.22

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          1,488.23

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       20,370.89

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     159,702.59



 1/31/2014  8:29 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               169 14th St. Detention               000      PROJECT EXPENSES                           309.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 169 TOTAL **            309.00

 

               203 CSO-LT OVERFLOW CMB              000      JOB EXPENSES                             3,500.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 203 TOTAL **          3,500.00

 

               257 DOUGLAS HRT-BIKEP CONCT          000      EXPENSES                                   300.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 257 TOTAL **            300.00

 

    NO ERRORS



 1/31/2014  8:51 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 325  SNOW & ICE REMOVAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      1/22/2014 THRU  2/04/2014

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003148 CARGILL INC            I-2901514746         121 5325-354        ICE REMOVAL C: SALT                 119277       3,354.56

01-003148 CARGILL INC            I-2901533810         121 5325-354        ICE REMOVAL C: SALT                 119277       1,690.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003148  TOTALS          5,044.91

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 325   SNOW & ICE REMOVAL       TOTAL:       5,044.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201401295740       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      119276       8,952.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          8,952.79

 

01-003021 WAGGLE & COMPANY       I-1052               121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: REPLACE BULB 408 CRE 119280         119.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003021  TOTALS            119.95

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285708       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: COLES CENTRE PKWY    119278         370.15

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285709       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PIATT & RT 316       119278          13.50

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285710       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   119278           9.09

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285711       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   119278          53.06

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285712       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT45 & PARADISE    119278          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285713       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   119278          15.13

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285714       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 119278           9.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285715       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE VILLAGE    119278          10.59

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285716       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE & S 9TH    119278           9.00

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285717       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SUNRISE APTS         119278          10.59

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285718       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & OLD STATE  119278          81.17

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201401285719       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: RT 16 & LERNA RD     119278         107.27

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            703.68

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:       9,776.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003021 WAGGLE & COMPANY       I-1051               121 5327-432        REPAIR OF STR: REPAIR STOP LIGHT LE 119280         221.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003021  TOTALS            221.50

 

01-020559 HALL SIGNS INC         I-288334             121 5327-356        STREET SIGNS : HALL SIGNS INC       119279         721.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020559  TOTALS            721.59

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:         943.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      15,764.42

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      15,764.42



 1/31/2014  8:51 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2013-2014 121-5325-354        ICE REMOVAL CHEMICALS           5,044.91      27,000       7,298.10

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          8,952.79     150,000      82,877.88

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)         703.68       6,000       1,247.08

          121-5326-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              119.95      15,000       2,271.41

          121-5327-356        STREET SIGNS                      721.59       8,000       6,419.03

          121-5327-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURE               221.50       6,000         996.12-  Y

                                TOTAL:                       15,764.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-325                 SNOW & ICE REMOVAL                                5,044.91

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                   9,776.42

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                             943.09

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              15,764.42

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      15,764.42

    NO ERRORS











 1-31-2014  8:24 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 29126 - Refunds From Zone 03                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  1/31/2014

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

19-25700-04     TINSMAN, CANDY D            1/31/14 FINAL BILL    119287         5.77CR  100 37584          60.00CR

21-06300-07     MELCHIORI, BRYCE C          1/31/14 FINAL BILL    119288        22.53CR  100 38429          60.00CR

22-17100-04     TAULBEE, ANTHONY M          1/31/14 FINAL BILL    119289         5.16CR  100 34904          60.00CR

26-09200-09     SWEET, CHERYL A             1/31/14 FINAL BILL    119290        51.63CR  100 39610          60.00CR



                     

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   02/04/14   CDR NO:  2014-1484        
 
SUBJECT:   Plans and Specifications for the 9th Street Drainage Project 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  01/22/14  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill,   Date 01/30/14  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator      

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): None 
            
EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $450,000.00 BUDGETED: $450,000.00    REQUIRED: $0      
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to approve the plans and specifications for the 9th Street Drainage Project.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This project is the final phase of the Southside Drainage Project. The work includes: 

Ditch grading and entrance culvert replacements on 9th Street from Old State Road to the 
First Baptist Church. 
Installation of culverts under 9th Street to equalize the water level in the ditches on each 
side of the road. 
Construction of a ditch from 9th Street to the Tate & Lyle Railroad to the east. 

 
A location map is attached. 
 
Plans and Specifications are available in the City Clerk’s Office for viewing. 
 





                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:   02/04/14CDR NO:  2014-1485  
 
SUBJECT:   Plans and Specifications for the 2014 Oil & Chip Contract 

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  01/27/14  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dean Barber, Public Works Director  
 
APPROVED FOR  Kyle Gill,    01/30/14  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator   Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): None 
            
EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $167,000 BUDGETED: $169,500    REQUIRED: $0      
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to approve the plans and specifications for the 2014 Oil & Chip Contract.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
A location map is attached. 
 
This is the same work that we had scheduled for completion last year. The work was deferred 
due to other manpower commitments. 
 
Plans and Specifications are available in the City Clerk’s Office for viewing. 
 





                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 2-4-14  CDR NO: 2014-1486      
 
SUBJECT:    Interfund Transfer 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  1-27-14 
 
SUBMITTED BY:     Beth Wright, City Treasurer 
 
APPROVED FOR     Kyle Gill,   _____________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA:    City Administrator       Date 
       
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  None  
 
EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$ 45,000 $ 30,900 $ 0 $ 0 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to approve an interfund transfer from the South Route 45 Business 
District Fund to the South Route 45 TIF District Fund in the amount of $45,000.00 
to correct a deficit left in the South Route 45 TIF District Fund after the payment 
on the promissory note funding the redevelopment agreement on the old Sheraton 
hotel.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
The transfer is necessary to erase a deficit in the cash balance in the receiving fund.  The South 
Route 45 TIF District does not generate sufficient revenue to make the payments on the note 
borrowed to redevelop the old Sheraton hotel.  The intent was that the hotel property would be 
reassessed and the tax increment used to make the payments on the note.  While the property was 
in fact reassessed for the 2011 tax year, the assessed value for the property was subsequently 
decreased for the 2012 tax year thus reducing the incremental taxes collected on the property. 
 
The South Route 45 Business district overlays the South Route 45 TIF District.  Further, the 
costs financed by the note are TIF/BD consistent as the redevelopment for which the funds were 
borrowed would qualify under both plans. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
(Quality Inn) 



                     

 
   ---------------------------------------------------------- 
     Nothing follows 


	CDR 2014-1484 Plans & Specs for Southside Drainage Project FINAL Phase  9th Street Drainage Project $450000 EXHIBIT.pdf
	Page 1




